
1 ***** CLK Offlclal Filing****10/1/2007 3:06 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Jackie Schindler , CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

3%- Q7 - 0  80 2- ro-F 
Monday, October 01,2007 2 5 1  PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay; Lee Fulcher 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: consummating orders 
Filename I Path: see below 

101112007 2:48:00 PM 
I DISTRIBUTION: 

Four Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders (ALL COMPLIANCE DOCKETS) for issuance: 

070420batchco.vsm .doc 

070537co.vsm .doc 

070535co.vsm.doc 

and 

070536co.vsm.doc 4 1 

Thanks, 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Off ice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

' / b  



1 ***** CLK Official Fillng****8/27/2007 151 PM 

Matilda Sanders q75c- 8 7 ’ 0 7 0 l p - Q A A  4 5  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, August 27,2007 1 :49 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070536vsm.doc 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

8/27/2007 1 :47:00 PM 
Docket Number: 0 7 0 53 6 -TS 

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT 
RAFS .... has been moved to GC Orders for issuance & mailing on Tuesday (due to mailing restrictions). 

J acque I ine 5ch ind le r 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 



h .  m 
Case Assianment a nd Schedul i na  Rec ord Page 1 o f  1 

S e c t i  on 1 - Offic e o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No. QZ0536 -TS Date Docketed: W27/2W7 T i t l e :  Compliance investigation of STS Cert i f icate No. 5248. issued 
t o  Executive Business Centers, Inc.. for apparent third-time 
v io la t ion o f  Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 

Conpany: Executive Business Centers, Inc. Fees: Te lecomni  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Reconrnended assisnments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e s  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proarm Module Al8(a): A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUFlENT 

Time Schedule 

rr IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REVISION. 
Staff Assisnment FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
._ 

QPR Staff 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

====In 0 Current CASR revis ion level  

EX& 
ED I CT I MM I AG I S K  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 

38. 
Sta f f  Counsel 39. 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 

I I I 
I I 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
Ccimnissioners I HW I Staff I 

Prehearing Officer r Comni ssioners I m l  



J Case Assianment and Schedulino Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Comission Clerk i' * 
Docket No.070536-TS Date Docketed: 07/27/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance investigation o f  STS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 5248, issued 

t o  Executive Business Centers, Inc., for apparent third-t ime 
v io la t ion  of Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 

Company: Executive Business Centers. Inc.  Fees: Telecomnunications Companies. 

Comi ssioners 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I 
I I I I I 

SK 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Hrg Staf f  
Exam 

Y 

Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A18(a); A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEGULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCOMENT 

Time Sc hedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assi,,nments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIo"(850)  413-6770 

QPR Sta f f  Current CASR rev is ion l e v e l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCA 

Reconrended assionments f o r  hearino 30. 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 33. 

x 34. 
35.  

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 08/02/2007 36. 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 38. 
Staf f  Counsel 39. 

40. 

Hearing Examiner- Staff - 

%tion 3 - Chairman.C-mletes Assignments are as follows: 

C d  s s i  oners 

I I I I I I I I I I I I 
n " 

Where aanelr are assianed the senior Comissioner i s  Panel Chairman: l i  ,. I - '17 
~~ ~. 

the ident ica l  panel d&ides the case. 
Where one Comissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) li COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Ass ianment and Sc hedulina Reco r d  

Prwram Module AlSCa); A10 

Staff AssianmenB 

Page 1 o f  1 J 

WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DO(UF(ENT 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM S€ClIW:(850) 413-6770 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT ro REVISION. 

Section 1 - Office o f  Comn iss ion c I e  r n 
Docket No. 070536 -TS 

Conpany: Executive Business Centers, Inc. Fees; Telecomwnications Conpanies. 

Date Docketed: Q7/2 7/2007 T i t l e :  Coqaliance invest igat ion of STS Cert i f icate No. 5248, issued 
t o  Executive Business Centers, Inc.. f o r  apparent third-t ime 
v io la t i on  of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.. Regulatory Assessment 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Connrission - Cchnnission Panel - 
x Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

L Y .  
30.  
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. -_ 

Expiration: 

DPR S t a f f  

Staff C o u m  1 

MBZ 

Current U I S R  rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current =I I .  
4. 

Request t o  Establish Docket I W E  I 07/27/2007 
PAA Order - Caoliance Investigation I 08/20/2007 I 0 8 / z a / ~ w 7  

I I 
I 

-1 :: 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 

116. 

.%>. 
36. _ _  Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: J 8 / 2 3 /  2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I 
I -  _r - 
I I 

140. I I 
Section 3 - Chairman C o n ,  1 e- Assignments are as f o l l w s :  

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conrnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CCMPLETED EVENTS 


